

## PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

---

**From:** Lemont, Stephen  
**Sent:** Monday, July 20, 2009 7:28 AM  
**To:** Mussatti, Daniel; 'tylendac@dteenergy.com'  
**Cc:** 'Randall Westmoreland'; 'Guerin, Jone'; 'Kirk LaGory'; 'John Hayse'; FermiCOL Resource  
**Subject:** RE: Fermi 3 LOS Traffic Study Call Notes 6-18-09.doc

Dan,

We have not yet received the traffic study itself. It is not due for some time.

There were two actions items identified below, one for DTE and the other for NRC/E&E. Regarding the DTE action item, DTE is placing available information for the traffic study in the Buffalo and Washington, DC, reading rooms for our review, to help us determine if Mannik and Smith is on the right track for completing the traffic study. Regarding the NRC/E&E action item, Jone is reviewing the Emergency Plan information she received to evaluate for sufficiency and consistency the assumptions used in LOS analysis.

There have been follow-up emails on both these matters, which you will get through as you go through your back emails.

Thanks,  
Steve

---

**From:** Mussatti, Daniel  
**Sent:** Sunday, July 19, 2009 5:32 PM  
**To:** Lemont, Stephen; 'tylendac@dteenergy.com'  
**Cc:** 'Randall Westmoreland'; 'Guerin, Jone'; 'Kirk LaGory'; 'John Hayse'; FermiCOL Resource  
**Subject:** RE: Fermi 3 LOS Traffic Study Call Notes 6-18-09.doc

Jone and I have not touched base in a few weeks. Partly due to my nonexistence in the office, I think. I am trying to remember if we actually received that traffic study, the last time I checked. Jone?

---

**From:** Lemont, Stephen  
**Sent:** Wednesday, July 15, 2009 12:46 PM  
**To:** 'tylendac@dteenergy.com'  
**Cc:** 'Randall Westmoreland'; Mussatti, Daniel; 'Guerin, Jone'; 'Kirk LaGory'; 'John Hayse'; FermiCOL Resource  
**Subject:** RE: Fermi 3 LOS Traffic Study Call Notes 6-18-09.doc

Craig,

I still need to hear back from you on DTE's action item below.

Thanks,  
Steve

**Please note new fax number.**

*Stephen Lemont, Ph.D.*

Environmental Project Manager  
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Office of New Reactors

Mail Stop: T-7E30  
Washington, DC 20555-0001  
Telephone: 301-415-5163  
Fax: 301-415-5397  
Email: [Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov](mailto:Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov)

---

**From:** Lemont, Stephen  
**Sent:** Monday, June 22, 2009 10:58 AM  
**To:** tylendac@dteenergy.com  
**Cc:** Randall Westmoreland; Mussatti, Daniel; 'Guerin, Jone'; Kirk LaGory; John Hayse; FermiCOL Resource  
**Subject:** Fermi 3 LOS Traffic Study Call Notes 6-18-09.doc

Craig,

I have attached the notes summarizing our 6-18-09 conference call regarding the LOS Traffic Study. If you have any questions or comments on these notes, please let me know. Otherwise, please forward these notes to Mannik and Smith for action and to others as necessary.

There are two items highlighted in yellow in the notes that are action items, one for DTE Energy (DTE) and one for NRC/E&E. These are repeated below. Please let me know on DTE's action item as soon as possible, in terms of the ability to provide advance information and when it could be provided.

**Action Items from 6-18-09 LOS Traffic Study Conference Call**

- **DTE Action Item:** [Regarding NRC reviewing an advance copy of study, annotated outline, advance sections, assumptions that will be used in the analysis in terms of workforce, time periods, residency, and road usage or scope of work for review to ensure the study is on target.] Will check with management, but generally agree that this would be a good approach, at least in the reading room in Buffalo (DTE Tonawanda).
- **NRC/E&E Action Item:** [Regarding information in emergency evacuation report, COLA Part 5—Emergency Plan, Appendix 5.] E&E and NRC will evaluate for sufficiency and consistency with assumptions used in LOS analysis. Additional discussion may be needed after review.

Thanks,  
Steve Lemont

**Hearing Identifier:** Fermi\_COL\_Public  
**Email Number:** 280

**Mail Envelope Properties** (1FA53ADF29758448974A8AC1118E627EB5B7703B73)

**Subject:** RE: Fermi 3 LOS Traffic Study Call Notes 6-18-09.doc  
**Sent Date:** 7/20/2009 7:27:43 AM  
**Received Date:** 7/20/2009 7:27:44 AM  
**From:** Lemont, Stephen

**Created By:** Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov

**Recipients:**

"Randall Westmoreland" <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Guerin, Jone" <JGuerin@ene.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Kirk LaGory" <lagory@anl.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"John Hayse" <hayse@anl.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"FermiCOL Resource" <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Mussatti, Daniel" <Daniel.Mussatti@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"tylendac@dteenergy.com" <tylendac@dteenergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None

**Post Office:** HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

| Files   | Size | Date & Time          |
|---------|------|----------------------|
| MESSAGE | 3650 | 7/20/2009 7:27:44 AM |

**Options**

**Priority:** Standard  
**Return Notification:** No  
**Reply Requested:** No  
**Sensitivity:** Normal  
**Expiration Date:**  
**Recipients Received:**